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CONFIDENTIAL

17 JUN 1974

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Security

SUBJECT : Office of Security Monthly Report
of Trends and Highlights for May 1974

1 1. Attached is the Office of Security Monthly Report
e of Trends and Highlights for May 1974.

2. Statistics indicate a decline in non-applicant cases
over the previous month and a small increase in applicant

25%A2E receipts.

4. The cumulative dollar value total of initiated material
procurements for FY 1974 just exceeded the one million dollar

level this month.
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ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optionat)

25X1A Office of Security Monthly Report of Trends
and Highlights for May 1974
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FROM: EXTENSION | NO.
DATE

Deputy Director o! Security (P§M) 5861 17 JUN 1974

TO: (Officer designation, room number, and DATE

building) OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom

INITIALS to whom. Draw o line across column after each comment.)
RECEIVED FORWARDED
1.
o
2.

92 oy

Meh2 L1

o JRPRNedF OFRelRReT 200 PR e SINTRHL ©

URAERRK0U500
USE ONLY

O NcCassiFiED




517

Thai- 27
~ 1 JUN 1974
(] undBREIKRS For Rﬂagmomg/oz : cm-mqysggg.mpmooomoqgsfsgcm

ROUTING AND RECORD SHEET

SUBJECT: (Optional)
25X1A Office of Security Monthly Report of Trends
and Highlights for May 1974
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Deputy Director o! !eCur1!y (P&M) 5861 17 JUN 1974
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25X1A Office of Security Monthly Report of Trends
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